
ALL IE 
HEREIN" "I S" " UNCL&5 STFÏED 
DATE 09- 27 -20'07 ' ' ' BY " ' 6 S'1'7 S diali/k' s r '/Ma j 

NSL-EnforcementIssue.txt 
TIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/( 

From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 

To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN =1 I^O=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ZJ 
J 0=FBIy 

ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = 1 F T H O M A S : / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 
Sent: 2006-09-01 12:06:24.365 
Date: 2006-09-01 12:06:24.365 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1317 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20746 



ALL INrORIIATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS IB!CLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-27-20ü7 BY 65179dmh/ksr/maj 

NSL-EnforcementIssuel.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS fog 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| \ „ 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue ' 
Sent: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248 
Date: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1648 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Original Message-

C 
H-

• COGC) 
7D06 8:06 

THOMAS, 
3(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); [ 

(FBI) 
AM b7E 

JULIE F 
NSL enforcement 1 ssue 

] (FBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20747 



AIL IMF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 
HEFEIN IS TJNCLASSIFIED 

NSL-EnforcementIssuel0.txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N I I 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r ; p n i i P / r M = P F r T p i E N T S / C N = r ^ ^ ^ M ^ O ^ F B l / O U = F I R S T 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/(~NJ I /0=FRT/0U=l- I Al M l NTSTRATTVF 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l I / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=jl£ItiiMAS,; / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N = | | b 6 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue "H7r 
Sent: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737 ^ ; ^ 
Date: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5318 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Original Message .b6 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) h 7 
Sent: WpHnP^Hav Spntpmhpr 06 2006 11:52 AM ™ 1 

To: I iror;r̂  (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September Ub, 2006 6:05 PM b 6 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) l r 

Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20748 



NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: TuogHav gpntpmhpr ?nnfi 3:11 PM b 6 
TO: I I (OGC) (FBI) b 7 r 

Subject: RE: NSL entorcement issue -u i 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

-Original Messaae-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

: Friday. 
• (OGC) 
7306 8:06 

THOMAS, 

September Ul. 
I(ogc) (FBI) 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); [ 
NSL enforcement issue 

(FBI) 
AM b7E 

] (FBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20749 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN. ...IS.... IINC.L AS SIFIED 

DATE 

NSL-EnforcementIssuell.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI^_^_ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 
Sent: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386 
Date: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2772 

-Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T N O C H A V Qontomhor PNNFI 3 : 1 1 PM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject! kt! NbL 5hT6IY5ftient issue 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
Original Message 

From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, geptember Ul. ¿U06 8:06 AM 
To: I KOGC) (FBI) . , 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); I (FBI) 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

Page 1 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
NSL VIO-20750 



NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 

Duplicate OGC4 emails pg 103 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20751 



ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HERE IM ...IS.... .UIC LAS SIEIEB. 

NSL-EnforcementIssuGl2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| "h7r 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue D / L 
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 
Date: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3450 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C pg 101 

-Ori ai nal Messaae-
From: I J(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM b 7 C 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C pg 102 

u n g m a i ivi^a^ 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 05. 2006 3:11 PM 
To: I " I C O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: NSL enrorcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Original Message— 
From: | 
sent: 1 hi'iuav. byumnmyr 
To: I W -— _ 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); [ 

NSL enforcement issue 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
7-zdC -T7T, 

](OGC) (FBI) 
106 8:06 AM 

Subject: 
] (FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20752 



NÇI -FnfnrrpmpntTççnpl? 1-Y1-

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
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NSL VIO-20753 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE IN... 1.3... .IMC LA5.3 IFIED 

NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005 
Date: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4134 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No, I wanted to get the process started. I know there are a lot of people we'd need to 
contact within the FBI to decide if we had a viable case. And I will do so. 

b7E 

Have you seen my email about planned travels, other than tol 
to bring these items to your attention because I have scheduled an T 

• • • - ^ 

Ir I just wanted ] 

trip and I need to make sure I can do these. I sent the email yestêFdây äT 12!Jy. 

Thanks. 
n 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: WoHnocHav tjontoinhor Dfi 2006 11:52 AM 
To: I If OGC') (FBI) 
Subiecti REi NSL enforcement i ssue 

b7C 
b 6 

b7C 

Ori ai nal Messaae-
From: ^ OGC) (FBI) 

0 6 6:05 PM Sent: S ^ p i M ^ 1 Ub 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20754 



To: L 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

rSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Ori gin al 
From: |_ 
Sent: 
T O : R 
Cc: THOMAS 
Subiect: 

Message-

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 

hi E 

• ( O G C ) (FBI) 
2006 8:06 AM Friday, September 01, 

I OGC') (FBI) 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 
NSL enforcement issue 

(FBI) 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20755 



ALL IJSF OFliATXOil HOIiTAISEI) 
HEREIlI'"lS""USetiSSIFIED' 
DATE''' '0'9 2' 200'?' • • -BY •••'65179dafr/fc s r / a a j' 

NSL-EnforcementIssuel4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;ROMP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN:T^ I /Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE <̂ ROiiP/<"M=RF< TPTFMTS/CNj |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN= )MH0MA^:VO=FRT/OlJ=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
r:RniiP/rN=RFrTPTFNTc;/rNJ h •£> o 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue b 7 C 
Sent: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737 
Date: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5318 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Original Message . 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Wednesday. September 06. 2006 11:52 AM h 7 P 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: NSL enrorcement issue 

Original Message . _ . ^ ^ „ . -, ^ 

From: I | (QGC) (FBI) Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
Sent: Tuesday, September Ub, 2006 6:05 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20756 



NSI -FnforrempntTssup14-txt 

Duplicate OGC4 emails 

ungi ha i Msssags ' 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent: T i i p ^ v . Spntpmhpr 05. 7006 3:11 PM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject : RE: NSL enforcement issue 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Original Message 

Friday. September uTT 

c 

• (OGC) 
7Ü06 8:06 

THÔMÀ5, 1ULTE 
NSL enforcement 

I 
VOGC) (FBI) 

r ^ ( O G C ) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
AM 

b7E 

1 ssue 
] ( F B I ) 

Page Z 

NSL VIO-20757 



A L L I N F O R M A T I O H CONTÂIÏÏED 

HEFE-IW- • • • IS • • • OTC-L&S-S-I FIED 

NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cf 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= I- IHOMA^ 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 
Sent: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386 
Date: 2006-09-05 22:05:06.386 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2772 

"Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y . S e n t e m b e r 0 5 . 7 0 0 6 3 : 1 1 P M 

To: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement i ssue b7C 

b2 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Ir-in-inal Moccano 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Lr-iHav U n f o m h o r I I I ̂ A H R 8:06 AM 

From: 
Sent: • ^ J. , \ 
To: I I C n r ^ (FBI) , , 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ; | f FBI) 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20758 



NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20759 



IS IMC LAS 5 I FT 

DATE 03-27-200? BY 6 

NSL-EnforcementIssue3.txt b o 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS b 7 C 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE F^RQUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/rN=iFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 
Date: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 ^ i • ^ ^ / . -i 
x-Folder: Sent items Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
X-Text: 3450 

-Ori qi nal Messaqe-
From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September u:>, ¿U06 6:05 PM 
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
From: I IfOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 8:06 AM b 6 
To: I l(OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| I (FBI) 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

•b2 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 E 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20760 



NÇI - F n f n r r P m P n t T ^ i i P ^ t Y t 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20761 



ALL ISFOK&TIOM COHTAISED 
HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE " ''09 - 2 7- 200 7 ' " BY " '65179daili/k s r /mai j 

NSL-EnforcementIssuel3.txt 

• IHUMAb 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005 ^ 
Date: 2006-09-06 15:57:15.005 
X-Folder: Inbox b 7 C 
X-Text: 4134 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 06, 2006 11:52 AM 
To: I I(nt^r^ (FBI) Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

- O r i g i n a l M e s s a a e -

From: | I (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Tuesday, September Ub, ¿006 6:05 PM b 7 C 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

original message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 3:11 PM 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20762 



To: L 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement Issue 

INSL-EnforcementIssue4.txt (OGC) (FBI) 

Original Message 
From: i 
Sent : 

— l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
7Tfl06 8:06 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) _ 
THÔMÀ5, 1ULTE F. '(OGC) (FBI);[ 

Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

] (FBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20763 



A L L I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I M ...IS.... U S C LAS 3 I.EIEB. 

NSL-EnforcementIssue5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE F^RQUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/<~N! 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ^RQIiP/rM =pFrTpiENTS/CNf^ |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST b 6 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=T I/Q=FBl/OU=HkS I ADMINISTRATIVE y.7 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J I- IHUMA^: /Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: NSL enforcement 15SUS 
Sent: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737 
Date: 2006-09-06 16:21:53.737 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 5318 

Ori g"i nal Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
Sent: Wednesday. September 06. 2006 11:52 AM 
To: | I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Ori m nal MP^ariP 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) w 
Sent: Tuesday, September Ub, 2006 6:05 PM J J D 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20764 



N<;i -FnfnrrPmPnl-T^upS.-l-yt 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 05. 2006 3:11 PM 
To: I ~ H (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

-original Mftssaqe-

Friday, September 01, 
J (OGC) (FBI) 
2006 8:06 AM 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

c lUI'IMJ , 
-tc) (FBI) 
TOGC) (FBI) J U L I L r 

NSL enforcement issue 
] (FBI) 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20765 



ALL INFOPJOlTIOH CONTAINED 
ffiREIST -IS-- IWCL A3 STFIED 
DATE 09-27 - 2' OS-7 -B¥ - 6 517 9 DTAH'/fc Si '/AAJ 

NSL-EnforcementIssue6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/RN=LFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue ' 
Sent: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248 
Date: 2006-09-05 19:10:55.248 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 1648 

•b6 

hlC 

h 2 

b7E 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

: 
THOMAS, 

J G C ) 

• (OGC) 
7 0 0 6 8:06 

(FBI) 
AM 

JULIE F 
NSL enforcement 

(FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

i ssue 
JFBI) 
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ALL IMF O P H à T I 0».. C O M T A I I Œ B 

H E E E Iff I S J M C LAS SIFIED 

NSL-EnforcementIssue7.txt 
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

-original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y . S e p t e m b e r 0 5 . 
T o : .1 

(FBI) 

Subject: 

2006 3:11 PM 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

entorcement i ssue 

b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 

I fOGC^ (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2006 8:06 AM 
To: I IQGC^ (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | | (FBI) 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

Page 1 
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NSL-Enforcemer tlssue7.txt 

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20768 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS IWCLA3SIFIEB 
DATE 09-27 - 2' 007 ""BT'"6 517 9 Mi/fe sx '/maj 

NSL-EnforcementIssue8.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHQMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue * ' 
Sent: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 
Date: 2006-09-06 15:51:32.202 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3450 

b 6 

b7C 

~ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F (OGC) (FBI) Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
Sent: Tuesday. September 05. 2006 3:11 PM ^ 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: NSL enforcement issue 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

O 
From: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. September 01. 2006 8:06 AM 
To: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 1 IHUMAS, JULLL I-. (OGC) (FBI); | | (FBI) 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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MCI - En fri rromontTcci lofl tvt 

Duplicate 0GC4 emails C 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20770 



ALL ISFORBATIOM COHTAISED 
H E R E I N 13 U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE''' 09 -2 7 - 2007 " B Y " 6 5 1 7 9 i S / i s r/aaj 

NSL-EnforcementIssue9.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
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
To: I ITOGC) (FBI) Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

-Original Messaae-
From: I fOGC^ (FBI) 
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
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To: : 
Subject: 

NSL-EnforcementIssue9.txt 
_ IfOGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL enforcement issue 

From: 
Sent: 
To: [ 
Cc: 
Subject : 

Ori ni nal Messane-e m 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 

b7E 

~~|(OGC) (FBI) 
ttJ06 8:06 AM 

THOMAS, JULIE F 
NSL enforcement 

(FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); I ] (FBI) 

Duplicate OGC4 emails C 
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ALL IWFORmriOM CONTAINED 

DATE"'09 - 2 7- 2007''' BY"'65179d»3i/k s r 7aa j 

N<;i -FnfnrrPmPntT<;<;iiPR-i11-innRprnrH<;d7rPRd7-fiHTPPA tvt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE ^ R n u P / r N = R F r T P T F N T < ; / r i J 

To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=r^ l/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ^ g 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T^ I/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE , 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNL t/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE & / C 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=lEXtlOMS j /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l l/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue\\ Billing Records \ 47 CFR 42.6 \ HIPPA 
Sent: 2006-09-13 16:57:03.639 
Date: 2006-09-13 16:57:03.639 
X-Folder: Inbox 
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MiltT: 
HE'BIïI-ï'S-OTetÂS'SïFIED 
DA1Ï;--09-"27-200?-BY--6-S17 

NSLdeclassi fi cati on.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Ct 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL declassification 
Sent: 2005-07-20 13:38:13.548 
Date: 2005-07-20 13:38:13.548 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 876 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie, I am unable to find anything in mv emails that would spark mv recollection of 
thP ^-ituat-ion that VON R P F P R R P D to I 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL I N F O R M A T I OH C O N T A I N E D 

HEFE'IW' • • • ïS • • • TJ1C1 ASSI FIED 

NSLdeclassi fi cationl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN|^_^_ 
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

Duplicate JFT4-7 Sec 1 
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A L L II'JF0P1IATIOI'J C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N I S I I ¥ C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE'''09-2'7-2007"BY "65179dmli'/fe3r/aaj' 

NSLdeclassi fi cati on2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH0MAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/("N=1FTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: NSL declassification 
Sent: 2005-07-20 19:31:36.261 
Date: 2005-07-20 19:31:36.261 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1252 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This could be the case but I seem to remember an exchange with you regarding this 
but... I am fading fast! 

From:| l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 2U, 2UUb 9:38 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL declassification . . „ _ T>""~ .icate JFT4-7 Sec I 
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ALL....IHJOEHATIOH....C.OHTAIHED. 

HEBE.II....IS....MC.LASSX.FIED 
D A T E 09- 2.7 - 2 . 0 0 7 . . . B Y . . . 6 5 1 7 9 d»h/k S r , / M A J 

NSLdraft.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH0MAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
Subject: NSL draft 
Sent: 2006-05-17 19:23:25.258 
Date: 2006-05-17 19:23:25.258 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2220 

original Message .Duplicate JF Thomas Insp Resp 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) f 

Subject: FW: NSL draft 
b7C 

1 (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: MnnHav Mav 15 ?nnfi 12:18 PM 
TO: I I (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: N5L draft 

Original Message 
From: I ¡(FBI) 
Sent: "l-nday, May 12, 2UUb PM 
To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) fo6 

Page 1 b 7 C 

b 2 
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NSLdraft.txt 

Duplicate Rawls email 
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A L L J M F O J R M & T X O N C G M T A J M E B 

D A T E 0 9 ^ 2 - 7 ^ 2 Q O - 7 - B ? - 6 5 1 - 7 9 I M I ' / 3 R S T ' / A A 3 

NSLdraftl.txt 
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
Sent: 2006-05-17 20:01:51.257 
Date: 2006-05-17 20:01:51.257 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2809 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We hope and it will automatically generate those @#$%! Reports . 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:51 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL draft 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Ok. Will that allow this to be done essentially all electronically? 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 3:23 PM 
TO: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) Duplicate JF Thomas Insp Resp 
Subject: RE: NSL draft 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 1:38 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: | 1 (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May l/\ 2006 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL draft b 6 

b7C 
Page 1 
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NSLdraftl.txt 

Ori gi nal Message-
From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
sent: | iridar. May 1 S : i j ^ P M ; D u p l i c a t e J F T h o m a s i n s p Resp 

subjecfl FW: N5L draft 

Friday, May 12, 2006 7:50 PM 
RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI) 
HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI) 

Subject: NSL draft 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6 5 1 7 9 d m h / k s r / m a } 

0® " ' 0 2 7 - 2'0 '0 7 

NSLEC3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKel1ey;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 
Subject: NSL EC 
Sent: 2006-04-21 19:42:58.914 
Date: 2006-04-21 19:42:58.914 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\DWS-NSL OGC EC-200604211230[2].wpd" 
X-Text: 3270 

6tCft£l//0RC0N,NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

Dear Pat: 

i nm forwarding for ALU's review a proposed change[ 
I Bnth Fliinn inH T mipuld like an opinion as 1 opinion as to whether this change affects the 

Thanks, 
Julie 

Original Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 2:23 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL EC 

•b6 
SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN „ 
RECORD xxxxx ^ 1 ~ 

Julie -Here are our thoughts. Correction to I fc-mail - it should be ALU, not b 2 
ILU, re:| | Let me know how you want to proceed. Thanks. Elaine b 7 E 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, ApriI 21, 2006 1:05 PM 
To: I AMMFRT. Fl ATNF N. iOGC) (FBI) . , b 6 
Cc: | | (OGC) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) h 7 r 

Subject! kt! Nb>L LI 1 1 1 D 

SLLkLIj/ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X X 

Attached are my recommended edits in redline viewable in document review mode. 
|if you include additional edits, please be sure to follow our naming 

TCTWSnTTSns with the time stamp so we can keep the drafts straight. 

Please note the bracketed reference at the bottom 1ih-at mm rhnnlH innnirn nf TLU whether b 2 
the inclusion of NSL material alters their initial 
Thanks b 7 E 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC 
APPROVAL 
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Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 
Science & Technology Law Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 
Bldg 27958A, Room A-207 
Quandi YA 22135, 
Tel. 
Fax 

\T 
c L 

NSLEC3.txt 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: ThurcHav Anril ?n ?npfi 1:20 PM 
To: I l O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: N5L EC 

"5&?R«//ORCON, NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

be 

hie 

I I attended the meeting described in the attached EC. Julie wants our 
review and concurrence before she signs off. 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 8:24 AM 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL EC 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD XXXXX 

Here it is! Julie 

irirrinal Mpssarifi-
•1 From 

Sent: 
To: 
Subjec 

1 (CyD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, Apri I 19, 2006 3:40 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Nb>L kt 

-¿IKE r 
RECORD 3 1 5 X X X X X X X 

h 6 

hlC 

« File: ah061031.wpd » 

Juli e, 

Per|_ ]request, attached please find the final version of the NSL 
made the correction to page two. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

h 2 

nterlntelli gence 

Multiple Sources 
Ti I I m rnTTTBH Q^mptthm I 
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.Multiple Sourç 
DECLAS 
SECÏÏÊT770RC0N,NOFORN 

ON,NOFORN 
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0U....09-27-2007-

NSLEC4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKELLEY 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PKELLEY 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS:/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T^ |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELammert 1 r 

Subject: NSL EC 
Sent: 2006-04-21 21:51:39.187 D b 

Date: 2006-04-21 21:51:39.187 b 7 C 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 3685 

SECnCT/ZORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

Please review and advise us. Thanks. 

F " r o m r°
r i ^ , M ! S ^ % : " ( 0 C C ) (FBI) Duplicate JFT4 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2006 3:43 PM 
To: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
cc: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
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
Sent: Friday, Apri I 21, 200b 1:05 PM ^ ^ 
To: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Cc: I |^OGC) (FBI); I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject. kL! NSL LL r 1 1 
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Duplicate JFT4-7 

NSLEC4.txt 

Original Message 'kg 
From: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: • Th.mrH-.ii nnn-n in -?QQ6 1:20 PM b7C 
To: I I rnrzr̂  (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL EC 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2006 8:24 AM 
TO: LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7 
Subject: FW: NSL EC ^ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: C 
Subject : 

Original Messaqe-----
I I (CyD) (FBI) 
Wednesday, ApriI 19. 2006 3:40 PM 

b7C 

NSL EC 
]OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 
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NSLECrequest3.txt 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

=ROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign, 
Investi gaT 
HFCI ^ T F T R F T ^ ^ ' -
SECRET 

¿ED FROM: MultipleSoiicces 
DECLA^ll-J§tfJ£££rAtMP I ION 1 

5RCON,NOP 

U Multi pie Sources 
in 11 II ii | mil M I iPI I il l 

SU J I I L I //Ukd-ON, NOFORN 

JROM : Multiple Sources 
r ^ . «rr-^ll | | I ^ 

5N, NOFORK 

F R O M : M u l t i p l e S o u r c e s 

HI I I ITT 11 tf HljlM M III I UHI I 
^ET7/ORCON7NOF 

Tfìf" pleSgiitces 
D E C L A s s i F j ^ S D j ^ e * s B E E S i 
SteKtl/'/'okLON, NOFORN 

PFftiVFfi FP^M• Multiple^Sources 
DECLASSIF^^S©MCt^lP I ION 1 

RCON,NOFORN 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6517 

O S 0 9 - 2 7 - 2 0 0 ? 

S £ 

NSLECrequest2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHQMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniIP/rM=PFCTPTFNTS/CN=| fO=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=^^^^^/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=^££AEEDNI;/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 
Subject: NSL EC request 
Sent: 2006-05-22 18:47:36.395 
Date: 2006-05-22 18:47:36.395 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 3426 

&efefiT//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD xxxxx 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
2=jBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b7C 

I just discussed this with the GC. I think the language should stand as written. 

Julie 

H rri n a l Mp<:<:anp-

D (CyD) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:45 PM _ 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;l 
(OGC) fFBI^ 

(FBl);t_ 
Subject: 

3 ^ 0 ) (FBI);! 
](CyD) (fJt7 

](OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 

I (CyD) (FBI) ;| "fcyD) 
b7C 

RE: NSL EC request 

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD xxxx 

Please let me know your thoughts. 

Regards, 

• 
SSA I N 
^ p p r i a i i p r n n n i n m p c a n H A p p i H ra-H nn<; Section 
Desk: I 

Page 1 
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Mobi1e:| I 
Mobile Emai1:1 I 
Emai 1: I 1 I 1 

NSLECrequest2.txt 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:28 PM 
To: I lfCvD^ (FBI);I |(OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI) ' | 1 
Cc: I I CvP^ (FBI); | (CyP) (FBI) ; I (CyP) 
(FBI) I ' I (CyP) ( F B b 1 ' 1 

Subject: RE: NSL EC request 

OECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
R E C O R P XXXX b7C 

P e a r | ~ I 

What specific language do you want to change and why? 

Juli e 

nr-in-inal M o c c a n o — -

From: | | (CyP) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May lb, 2006 11:46 AM 
To: I (OGC)(FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
cc: I Icyp) (FBI) |(CyP) (FBI) ;| (CyP) 
(FBI);!1 I (CyP) CFSTJ 1 1 

SubjecT! NSL LL r'^uest 

hG TCCKTT 
RECORP 315xxxxxxx b 7 C 

« File: PWS-NSL OGC EC-Caproni Edits.wpd » 

All: 

Perl Ireauest. attached please find the most recent copy of the NSL in PWS 
ec (containing Ms. Caproni's edits) for review. It is my understanding that some 
recipients do not have an electronic copy. Please advise whether we can change the 
language related to OGC case by case review. 

Regards, 

rrfmiTf rr^M- G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, For 
Invest! t, -
r r n

 A
 T i m T I T T V 

SECRET 
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NSLECrequest3.txt 

1VED FROM: Multiple 
HI I I 1 II g (jlli in I « I Ufi li ill 1 

ftjRCCWrtWEaRN 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 6 5 1 7 9 d m h / k s r / a a j 

0 jj 09—2 7-20 07 

NSLECrequest3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
Subject: NSL EC request 
Sent: 2006-05-23 21:24:29.181 
Date: 2006-05-23 21:24:29.181 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 4759 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'll watch for it. -b6 
•b7C 

J u l i e 

Original Message-----
From: I I (cmn^i (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2006 3:04 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| |OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI} 
Cc: 
(FBI) 
Subject: kt: NbL tc request 

' ' (FBI) ; I I (CyD) (FBI) ; fcyD) 
O i l |(CyP) (FBT) 1 1 

iect: kt: NbL tc request 

SELkLI//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD X X X X X 

Juli e: 

The final document, including changes made by Ms. Caproni, should be on your desk for 
approval this week. Thank you for your time on this. 

Best Regards, 

SSA| 
Special Technologies and Applications Section b 6 
Desk: 
Mobile 
Mobile 
Emai 1: 

o r a m 

c 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S e n t : M n n d a v . M;W 7 7 . 7 0 0 6 2 : 4 8 PM 

To: I |(CyP) (FBI); I l(OGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E.
 u

° 
(OGC) ( FBl) I • | 1 b7C 
Cc: I ircvD^ (FBI); I ICVD) (FBI) ; I I (CyD) 
(FBI):!1 IcvD) (FBll 1 1 

Subject: RE: NSL EC request 

Page 1 . , , „ _ 
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Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original M e s s a g e—- -
From: I f C v C ° ( F B I ) 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:45 PM _ 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);£ 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: r 

( F B I ) ; C 
Subject: 

3CCVP) ( F B I ) ; F 
• ^ ( C y D ) (FBlT 

RE: NSL EC request 

JoGC)(FBl); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 

• (CyD) (FBI) ;| 

b7C 

](CyD) 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2006 1:28 PM 
To: 
(OGC) 
Cc: 
(FBI) ;| 
Subject: 

uuo i:zo Km p 
(CyD) (FBI);L 

D) ( F B I ) ; ^ ^ 
(CyD) (FBI; 

RE: NSL EC request 

](0GC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 

^ ( C y D ) (FBI); (CyD) 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 2 
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NSLECrequest3.txt 

nr-irri n a l M P ^ a n P — -

From: ' " ry n > > (FBI) 
Sent: M n n H a v . Mav 15 2006 11:46 AM 
To: | KOGC)(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. D l° 
(OGC) (JET) . . b 7 C 
Cc: I I frvn-t (FBI); (CyD) (FBI); | fcyD) 
(FBI*): I IfCvPl (FBT} 1 1 1 

Subject: NSL EC request 

Page 3 
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NSLECs.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=r 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/qbd-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE cPniiP/rN=PF 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=[ ''' " 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3 FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL ECs 
Sent: 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553 
Date: 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3005 

£IPIENTS/CN=|_ 
J0=FBI/0U=FIR 

]/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
, .... , __ FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

j'0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - just thought you should know -[ 
really prompt in her responses to emaiIs, an h 
From:l "l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 12:14 PM 
To:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: NbL Lis—1 

s always so helpful, is always really, 
s so easy to work with. 

ALL I1IF 0RIÎATL0H... .COKTAItJEE 
HEBEIH.... I.S... .TJIiC.LAS.SI EIED 

DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179dmlx/3i3r/mai 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks, i couldn't do without your help! 

Original Message 
From: IOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. August 18: 2005 11:24 AM 
TO I I (OGC) (FBI);Q 
Subject : RE: NSL ECs 

b 6 

b7C 

] (OGC) (OGA) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

In that line it should read "requesting office. 

Paralegal Specialist 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975/ext.I I 

From I 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc 

Original Message-
1 (OGC) 

Thursday, August 18, 2005 11:22 AM 
(FBI) 

Subject : RE: NSL ECs 

(OGC) (OGA) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20793 



NSLECs.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

There is another change that applies to all ECs, also. It is to take out the 
"requesting squad" line in the "To" section. Apparently, documents can't be uploaded 
into ACS if there is a squad listed in that part. I am not sure why that line was in 
there to begin with - I just copied it from the old pony. 

-t 

riainal Message 
F rom:. 
Ĉ ni- • Thiircriau' 

To: 
Cc: 

I (QGC) (FBI) 
A..»..*! 9:59 A M 

Subject : RE: NSL ECs 

(OGC) (OGA) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

That change applies to all the model ECs. 

| |- thanks for the reminder. 

Original Messaae-
From:L ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 9:58 AM 
To:| | (OGC) (OGA) 
Cc:f "I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: kt: Nt>L LLs 

b l C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

^At the same time would you please change the room # from 7975 to 7947. Thank you 

l . 1
paraiyyai spyijdiM 
National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975/ext[ | 

rininal M P ^ H P -

t From 
S e n 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

A M n M g 1 ~ 1 

êCT! NbL LL5 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
5, 5005 9:53 AM 
(OGC) (OGA) 
DGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCs; 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(FBI) 

Page 2 
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NSLECs.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

lit has come to my attention that the two model subscriber ECs (email EC and 
telephone subscriber EC) refer to a preliminary "inquiry" in two places in their last i-g 
substantive paragraph, wherein it should say preliminary "investigation." Please have 
changes to those two model ECs made on our website. b 7 C 

Thanks.| | 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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NSLECsl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI £>B 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r,vn\ iP/rN =PFCTPTFNTS/CN=r^" l/Q=hBI/OU=FIRST ^ 7 ^ 
ADMINISTRATIVE f̂ ROl IP/rN=RFCTPTFNTS/CnI l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I lo=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL ECs 
Sent: 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553 
Date: 2005-08-18 16:19:08.553 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3005 

Ori gìnaI Message 

From:r 
Sent : inursgay, August 1», 
To:| 
Subject : kt: NbL Lis 

tOGC) 
7 m 1 2 : 

](OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 
14 PM 

ALL IHFQRHA.TIQH CONTAINED 
HERE III. ...IS... .UMC.LÀS S.I FIED 

DATE 09-27-200? BY 65179dBLh./fesr/maj 

Duplicate JFT 4~7 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From:I "I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 11:24 AM 
To :| I (OGC) (FBI); l(OGC) (OGA) 
sulfjyiL: KT: NSL LL^ 1 1 1 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

ir-in-ir^l M accano 

_ |OGC) (FBI) -, . 
Sent: Thursday. August 1 8 ^ 0 0 5 11:22 AM *><> 
To : [(OGC) (OGA) b 7 C 
Cc:l tOGC) (FBI) Subject: RE: NSL ECs 

Page 1 
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NSLECsl.txt Duplicate JFT 4-7 

original Messaae-
• (OGC) (FBI) 

qpnf T h u r ^ v Aumi^t IK 'Mìni 9:59 AM 
TO : I (OGC) (OGA) ; b 7 C 
Cc:| [OGC) (FBI) 
Subject : RE: NSL ECs 

-Original Messaae--
F rom :| 

Sent: Thursday. AugusF" 

SuLfjëtJL! KL! NbL LLU 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
8, 2005 9:58 AM 
¿OGC) (OGA) 

I(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
Frnm:l ~~l (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 9:53 AM 

l(OGC) (OGA) I 1 
JOGC) (FBI); FBI_ALL CDCsJ |(FBI) 

To: 
Cc 
Sub^êCT! NbL LL5 

Page 1 
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NSLECrequest3.txt 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 3 
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A L L I M F O K K Â T I O H CONTAINED 

H E R E I M I S I M C L Jk5 5 I F I E D 

DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179diah/ksr/maj 

NSLError.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f ^ R O U P / r N = R F r T P T F N T S / ( ~ N = 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: NSL Error 
Sent: 2005-04-20 11:35:23.644 
Date: 2005-04-20 11:35:23.644 
X-Folder :| | 
X-Text: 1124 

FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h S 
I though you may 

b 6 

b7C 

I(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Apri I IM A m '/ :77 PM 
To:| l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Error 

June, 

Since my advice would be 
want to respond tol 

Tuesday, 04/19/2005 

i i 

A National Security Letter (NSL) was sent to I I 
This letter contained an erroneous telephone number.The number was generated by 
mistake. While composing one of many NSLs, the letter's author combined the real 
subject's residential and cellular telephone numbers, which resulted in a ten digit 
telephone number not subscribed to by the subject. knswered the NSL containing the mistake, sending^ ments with information about a person having no < and attachments with information about a person having no connection to| 
subject.. 

Please advise as to how I and the Division should proceed. 
Thank voll I 1 

lActing Chief Division Counsel I I 

Ja responsive letter 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEKEIIi • • • IS • • • •tilClASSI EIED 
DATE... 0 9. -.2 7 - 2.0.0 7... BY.... 6.517 StoMx/Jfe.s x /ma j 

NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi gov.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTH0MAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RFCIPIENTS/CN=I l/0=FBl/QU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=I rp=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= Ï 

ENTS/ 
T/0=FRT/0U=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Subject: NSL explanation on www.tbi.gov 
Sent: 2005-11-08 17:03:41.545 b 7 C 
Date: 2005-11-08 17:03:41.545 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1381 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

They are not administrative subpoenas so don't put that on the website! 

Julie 

prininal M P C ^ O P 

From:l l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 0^7 2005 12:03 PM 
To:| lOCA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) J O G n (FBI) 
Ccl IOGC) (FBI) 
Subject:FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I ^ f r o m OPA would like to post this on their web. I 
thought the testimony from 2002 was fine, but I would feel more comfortable knowing 
that OPA had coordinated this with you before we start approving items. 

Thanks, 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7Q75 
STU III: '

 1 

Unclassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sen 
To 

it 

riainal Message-

] m u n u d v . IMUUHIIIUm -CT7-

(OPA) 
2005 

(FBI) 
1:50 PM 

Subject: NSL 
Importance: High 

](OGC) (FBI) 
explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20801 

http://www.tbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbigov.txt 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

[thanks so much--I'm attaching. Again, it's verbatim from[ 
testimony. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

HEPEIIi • • • • IS • • • -OTG-IiikS-Si FISD 

NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi govl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C T P T F N T S / C N = T " " t / n = F R T 7 n u = F T R < ; T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=^^^^3 /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J£IiiDM5; /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=j^_^_l /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| f 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov hfi 
Sent: 2005-11-08 17:20:03.758 , _ 
Date: 2005-11-08 17:20:03.758 b /C 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 3447 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Instead of "administrative subpoena," say that "NLSs are a form of legal process that 
allow . . . " 

Anyone have any problems with that? 

- O r i g i n a l Mp<;<;agp -

From:I ITOGC^ (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:15 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;| I (OGC) (FBI) ; I 
(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 1 

Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov j^g 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OPA request. 

Assistant WHSf-al Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Room 7975 
STU III: (202) 324-9645 
Unclassified Fax: I 
Secure Fax: (202) 

Original Message 
From:l~^ I (OPA) (FBI) -bo 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:10 PM b l C 
To: BENDER, JOSEPH E. JR (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc :l i (01) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I Ivou are giving me a dead end. Do you think you or| |could alter the text to 
make it acceptable? 

Page 1 
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http://www.fbi.gov
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NSLexpl anati onOnwwwf bi gov4. txt 
Original Message 

From:I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:06 PM 
To: THOMAS, hiitf c inr.r^ rcRT^I ¡(OCA) (FBI) £ 
(OGÇ) (FBI); I 

K O P A ) (FBI) 
ii-yij 

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b e 

b7C 

FYI - From Deputy General Counsel Thomas. 

* A5515L^hL Csnsfal Counsel 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Rnnm 7Q75 
STU III: C 1 
Unciassified Fax: 
Secure Fax: (202)L 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:04 PM 
To: I KOGC) (FBI)jT 
(OGC) (FBI) :l 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www 

Ï T Ô G C T Î 
Tfbi.gov 

w 

] ( O C A ) (FBI); [ 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

p r i n i n a l Mp<;<;afip 

F r n m :l V O G C } ( F B I ) 

Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:03 PM _ 
Tn-i IroCA^ r F R T V T H O M A S . JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | 1 b 6 

( O G C ) ( F B I ) I I ^
0 ( F B I ) h7C 

Cc: I K U ^ U (mij D ! u 

Subject: l-W: N^L explanation on www.fbi.gov 
importance: High Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 4 

NSL VIO-20804 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


N S L G X P I anati onOnwwwf bi aovl. txt 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message , 
From: I (OPA) (FBI) ^ b 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM b 7 C 
Tn:l irpGC^ (FBI) 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED — . - i c a t e J F T 4 - 7 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-20805 
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ALL I1JF0RHA.TI0H CONTAIHED 

H E R E I N IS UNCLASSIFIED 

NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi gov2.txt 
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
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:18:37.141 
Date: 2005-11-08 20:18:37.141 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 3835 

•bb 
UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 
NON-RECORD 

no 

Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:20 PM 
To:I lOPA) (FBI) 
Cc:I f(OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
rOGCl (FBI): I I (01) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

- n r i m n a l M e c c a n e 

From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:15 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) ^FRT^ I 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

lOGC) (FBI); [ 

Original Message 
From;l K Q P A > ) C F B I ) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:10 PM 
To: | ¿OGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20806 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


•b7C 

NSLexpl anati onOnwwwf bi gov2. txt 
I (01) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov Duplicate JFT 

From:Q 
-Original Messaqe-

J o G C ) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November U8, 2005 12:06 PM 
To: THOMAS, ]••• TC c ftv.^ icn^-i 
rocrt rpRn : I K M C ) (FBI) 
Cc:l I (OPA) (FBI1 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

J O C A ) (FBI); 

4-7 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:04 PM 
To :l I OGC) (FBI):r 
r o G Q ( F R D :i I T O G C T T F B T T 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

](0CA) (FBI);[ 

- Oriqinal Message Duplicate JFT 4-7 
From:| I(OGC) (FBI) ^ 
Sent: luesaav. Novemper ÜBT 2005 12:03 PM 
To; I I (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);f 
r o n r - i f F R T T i I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

Page 1 b7C 

NSL VIO-20807 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi gov2.txt 
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

Original Message 
From: I 1 fOPA^ (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM 
To :l ' VOGC^ (FBI) -® 1 

Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20808 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


ALL IMF O R B A T I OM C O N T A I N E D 

DATE C?-:--:Ci07 BY SSi"?«^/' 

NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi gov 3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=T~ 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| — * 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:23:20.617 
Date: 2005-11-08 20:23:20.617 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4128 b b 

blC 

• | / 0 = F B l 7 o U = F I R S T 
J/0=FBl/0U=Flkt>l ADMINISTRATIVE 

-On gi na I Message-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 3:19 PM 
To:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

« t 

riainal Message be 
From 
Sent: 'lU£5daV 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI);[ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
NÔVêfflbêP U8, ¿005 12:20 PM 

OPA) (FBI) r 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); I 
^ n ( o i ) L (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

-Ori qi nal Message 
From: ifOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:15 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);I I(OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

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

£ri ni nal Mpssanp g 

I (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:10 PM D / u 
Tn-I (FBI) 
Cc :l I (01) (FBI) . 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov Duplicate Oti 4-/ 

Original Message 
From:l~^ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November08. 2005 12:06 PM nt: Tuesday. November 08, 2005 12:06 PM _ 
To:I lOGC^ fFBr>:l I(OCA) (FBI); I 

gl) (FBI):! I (6«) (FBI) ' L (OGL) (FBI):! • (¿>¿¿7 
Cc :l If OPA ) ( FBI") 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:04 PM 
to:i kocn rFRn-| I (OCA) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) J W ) (miJ 1 

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.tbi .gov 

b7C 

Page 4 

NSL VIO-20810 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.tbi


NSLexpl anati onOnwwwf bi gov4. txt 
Duplicate JFT 4-7 

b7C 

DGCl 

jbiec" 

Ori qi nal 
From:f" 
Sen^: Tuesday. 
To: 

1 0 9 I 

Messaqe-
l(OGC) 

N o v e m b e r y».1 2005 
(FBI) 
12:03 

(OGC 
Cc 
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

57 2005 12:03 PM 
CncAÌ rFRTV THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);f 

j(OGC) (FBI) L 

J(OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Ori m nal MP^ariP-----

From: I | (OPA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. November 07. 2005 1:50 PM 
To:I KOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov . _ , ^ . _ 
importance: High Duplicate JFT 4~7 

Page 4 
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE'"09-2 7 - 200?" BY""65179 äffi/Ss E /mag 

NSLexpl anati onOnwwwf bi gov4. txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNr^ \j 0=rgT*/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T^ |/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:23:57.853 
Date: 2005-11-08 20:23:57.853 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 4510 n 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

should clarify - fine with the change set forth below. 

Original Message 
From:l ~l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08,"?W)5 3:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

DPA) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T u e s d a y . N o v e m b e r 08 ?005 3:19 PM 
Tn-I l r p G n ( F B I ) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
From:l~^^ ~~l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08,"?0Q5 12:20 PM 
To:I I(OPA) (FBI) 
rrl |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) I ~ i r o i ) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Page 4 
Duplicate JFT 4-7 

NSL VIO-20812 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi gov4.txt 

-Original Message-
From:| I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November us, 2005 12:15 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

] (OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
Frntn-I I (OPA) (FBI) W 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:10 PM 
To: I —iroGC-1 (FBI) b 7 C 
Ccl I (.01) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
F r o m : l ~ " ^ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 12:06 PM 
TO: THOMAS, -INI TF F. rOGn CFRT^zi _ I (OCA) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI): I ItUlU ( m i J 
Ccl I (OPA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 2 
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http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov


NSLGXPIanati onOnwwwfbigov4.txt 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:04 PM 
To:l \(OGrt rFBl):l 
(OGC) (FBI) :l I ( O G C T T F B T T 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

](OCA) (FBI); b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

O n m n a l M P C ^ O P 

From: I KOGC") (FBI) 
Qonf- TNOCHAV Mm/omhor 2005 12:03 PM H * Tiiocriau Mm/omhor MX ¿U(J!> PM 
Toj [ (OCA) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

GlJ i L-BLJ! I I (OGC) (FBI) L r o J u i m u r f 
Cc:l tOGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t ! F W : NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

From! |(0PA) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, November U/, 2005 1:50 PM b 6 

Page 3 
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NSLexpl anati onOnwwwf bi gov4. txt 
To:l l(QGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Importance: High 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 
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A L I INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09-27-2007 B Y 65179dmli/iï5r/maj 

NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbi gov5.tx" 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/Q=FBl/OU=FlkljI ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN_ 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
Sent: 2005-11-08 20:42:33.772 
Date: 2005-11-08 20:42:33.772 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 6126 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
U=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

3MII 
i=hbl/UU=l-IRST 

11 didn't realize that this narrative was going to be in a public forum. So when 
I was reviewing it, I was reviewing it for accuracy, and it is accurate. But if it is 
going to be in a public forum, I think it could be tweeked to help the public better 
understand the process here, particularly the layers of approval these go through, 
etc., I |said that you were going to be looking at it from that point of view, 
as well, betöre naving it go on the website. I would also like to take another look at 
it. So after you've worked it, could I please look at it. I think there may be things 
that those of us in OGC could offer that you could not be aware of, and that would 
counter some of the misimpressions of the Post article. 

-Original Message . 
From 1(OPA) (FBI) •£>6 
Sent;! I U L J U U J I , I I U U U I I U L I ^ P O , 2005 3:27 PM b7C 
To:l I (OGC) (FBI) 

Irnr^ (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 6 

b7C 

thanks so much.T |ikes it too. When T H gets back from the Hill 
she's going to gìVè Thè Tlhäl Vetting. I am so appreciative of your interest. I think 
it will serve the FBI well in terms of public opinion. 

Original Message 
From:| (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: luesdav. November UKTT005 3:24 PM 
To:I ~l(OPA) (FBI) 
Cri iroGn (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 
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http://www.fbi.gov
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N S L e x p l a n a t i o n O n w w w f bi g o v 4 . t x t 

I (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
S p n t : T u p ^ d a v . N n v p m h p r 08. 2005 3:23 PM u-i 
T n : l l f O P A ^ ( F B I ) D 7 

Cc:I irOGC^ (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

-on gi na i message-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. November 08 7005 3:19 PM 
TO:I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov Duplicate JFT 4-7 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

- . (OGC) (FBI) 
Tuesday. November 08. 2005 12:20 PM 

'' * (FBI) IÌOPA) , . 
J(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

( ^ C ) ( F B I ) : I I ( 0 1 ) ( F B I ) 

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);[ 1 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

- O r i n i n a l M e s s a n p 

From: I IfOGC^ (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 pm . 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ;| (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 1 1 

Subject: FW: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

P a g e 4 

NSL VIO-20817 

http://www.fbi.gov
http://www.fbi.gov
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NSLexplanati onOnwwwfbigov5.txt 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 
b6 
b7C 

irininal Mpqsanp -

1(OPA) (FBI) 
senr: m e s a a v . Novemper 2005 12:10 PM 
Tnl I (OGC) (FBI) 
<"r:l I T O - n (FBI) subject: RE: NSLexplanationonwww.fbi.gov Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
From:I KOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November U8, 2005 12:06 PM _ 
To: THOMAS, TIN T F F ROR;R^ R F R T V I • I^OCA^ (FBI); 
Coc.n rFBT^-l KOGC) ( FRT) 
Cc :| ¡(OPA) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov fog 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

-Ori gi nal Message-
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 1?•OA PM _ 
TQ-I "IfnacV (FRt) i |OCA) (FBI) ; I 
CNAR^ ( FRT 1 • I F T U W \ I M N 1 L 

Subject: RE: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 
b 6 

b7C 
Page 3 
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Duplicate JFT 4-7 

NSLexpl anati onOnwwwf bi gov4. txt 

r i n i n a l M e s s a n e -

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
J 2005 12:03 

b7C 
PM 

(OGC) (FBI);[ 
](QCA)^(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);T 

^(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject : FW: 
Importance: High 

NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From:I I(OPA) (FBI) fog 
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 1:50 PM , 
To:l TOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: NSL explanation on www.fbi.gov Duplicate JFT 4-7 
Importance: High 

Page 4 
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http://www.fbi.gov
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ALL I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

H E R E IM ...IS.... .UIC LAS SIEIEB. 

NSLGuidanceEC.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CÛUiÉIUÛMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: NSL Guidance EC 
Sent: 2006-05-22 18:57:30.130 
Date: 2006-05-22 18:57:30.130 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 1768 

b e 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b / C 

Approval line is fine; I have not reviewed it in depth. 

Julie 

Q r i n i n a l M P ^ S H P — - -

From: I ¡(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 9:25 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Guidance EC 

SÉéfttT 
RECORD 315m 

Juli e, 

Please take a look at the attached EC and advise as to the appropriate individuals from 
Gen. Counsel that should be on the approval line of this EC. 

• 
Regards 

Communications Analysis Unit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
CTD 
(202)324-1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: _ 
Subject: 

ÎKIÎfr 
RECORD 315m 

Original Message 
I tCTD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:22 PM 
MIRANDA. VERONICA I. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL GUI 
3 (CTD) ( F B l ) ; r 
dance EC 

] ( C T D ) (FBI) 

It was good chatting with you on the phone. I've attached our proposed guidance EC for 
your review. Per our conversation, once you've reviewed it, we'll forward it to Julie 
for approval then we'll send it up for signatures up the CTD and GC chains. 

The only other addition I can thin 
standardized NSL language that SS^ 

| 1 Thanks for your inpu 

« File: NSL Guidance EC.wpd » 

lUtT 

of is to include a pony of the proposed Îlude a pony ot the propos£ 
had been discussing w i t h T 

Page 1 
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Regards 
NSLGuidanceEC3.txt 

communications 
Communications 
CTD 
(202)324 

Analysis Unit 
Exploitation Section 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

DE -ROM: G-l FBI Classification Guide G-l, dated 
Information 
DECLA55IFICATJ 
SE 

DE 
Information 
DECLASSIFICATION 
SEC 

iati on Guide G-1^ Foreign Government 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 
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D E C L A S S I F I E D B Y 65179.1iili/]isr/maj 

ON... . 0 9 - 2 7 - 2 0 0 7 

NSLGui danceECl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE F^RQUP/RN=RFRTPTFNTS/rN=iFTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNJ lo=FRT/QU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=fi£LIEI£^TS/CN=RSi nton;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN[^_!^^0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN3 I 
Subject: NSL Guidance EC 
Sent: 2006-06-15 16:45:39.547 
Date: 2006-06-15 16:45:39.547 
X-Folder: Sent Items fog 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL Guidance EC.wpd" 
X-Text: 2060 b / 

3ECRET//ORCON,NOFORN 
RECORD XXXXX 

Dear All: 

My email traffic does not reflect that I tasked this out for r e v i e w . 1 would 
like you to look at this. Next week is fine.I I please talk withl las I know 
she has had H-i cr-ncc-irmc w-i-t-h cau on this topic and others. Lets all oT U5 TSik before 
we reach out for| | 

Julie 

O r i ni n a l M P ^ a n P — - b 6 

From: | l(CTD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Tnursday, May 1a, 2006 9:25 AM Duplicate JFT 4-7 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Guidance EC 

Original Messaae-
] (CTD) (FBI) 
10. 2006 4:22 PM 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
ÏCTD) (FBI) ;f 
tice EC u 

](CTD) (FBI) 

icate JFT 4-7 b7C 

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

NSLGuidanceEC2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUsJ£IiiQMS 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: NSL Guidance EC 1 1 

Sent: 2006-05-23 13:03:14.108 
Date: 2006-05-23 13:03:14.108 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 2432 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•b6 

b7C 

Yes, I will be. 

Oriqinal Message--
From: I If CTD") (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 3:42 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Guidance EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks Julie. Will you be providing OGC's concurrence or will someone else? 

Regards 

Communications Analysis Unit 
Communications Exploitation Section 
CTD 
(202)324-1 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2006 2:58 PM 
TO: I I(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Guidance EC 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message--
From: I l(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 9:25 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Guidance EC 

RECORD 315m 

b e 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 
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N S I Q n H a n r P F r 7 . t x t 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

n n m n a l Mpssanp---- -

From: I Tcrryi (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:22 PM 
To: I n(OGC) (Fill 
Cc: I l / ^ m (FBI) ;| 
Subject: NSL Guidance EC 

Page 2 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 
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](CTD) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 



D E C L A S S I F I E D 5 Y ¿517?üüi_ i 

PI... 09-27.-2.007 

NSLGuidanceEC3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cr|_ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^ROUP/RN=RFrTPTFNTS/(~N=1 FTHOMAS;/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/Cf^=RFCTPTFNTS/CNj l/0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
Subject: NSL Guidance EC 
Sent: 2006-06-15 18:13:50.474 
Date: 2006-06-15 18:13:50.474 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 2970 

0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b7C 

^FTRFT/ /ORTON,NOFORN 

RECORD xxxxx 

Looking through m 
I had worked with 
wr... -t-ĥi- e f H 1 P Q T ROAL7OH that the enclosed EC was an early draft version. 

land made changes. Under separate cover. I will send b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
sent : Thursday T.np is ?nnfi 12:46 
To: 
Cc: 
SubjectT 

PM 
] (OGC) fFR-n: f 

](OGC) (FBI); 
FW: NSL Guidance EC 

= = t 0 G C ) 
J (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

Subject: 

Thursday, May 
THOMAS, JULIE 

1(CTD) (FBI) 
T S , 2006 9:25 AM 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

icate JFT 4-7 

FW: NSL Guidance EC 

Page 2 
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NSLGuidanceEC3.txt 
Duplicate JFT 4-7 

b 6 

Qr-in-inal M P ^ H P — - b 7 C 

From: | I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: ' W p d n p ^ v . M*v fn. ?nnfi 4:22 PN 
To : I I (OGC) (F£Ü 
Ce: I I (CTTQ (FBI); (CTD) (FBI) 
S u b j e c T ! N 5 L Guidance EC 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 
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A L L I M H M f À T I Û H C O N T A I N E D 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE.... 0.9.- 2 7- "-2-007- • • • BY' • • -6-51 79'dmh: /3î -s £• /aiaj 

NSLHandli ngi nNewBankExami nerManualtxt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE C^RQUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/(~N=1 FTHOMAS; /Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 

ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
Subject: NSL Handling "in the New Bank Examiner Manual -- FYI Ht: 
Sent: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139 
Date: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139 b 7 C 
X-Folder: NSLs 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL bank exam.doc" 
X-Text: 2140 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

"IrrTiVt (FBI) 
Spnt: Friday. Ortnhpr 14. 7005 4:26 PM 
To: TOGO (EEIl 
CC : J (FBI) f ^ 

TTTÏÏTT 
](FBI); 

Subject: NSL Handling in the New Bank Examiner Manual 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SSAC 
FBI Liaison to FinCEN 
(703)1 
Fax: I 
http://cid.tbinet.tbi/fi ncen/ 

Page 1 
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ALL IJ3FOEJIATIOil C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

NSLHandli ngi nNewBankExami nerManual1 -txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Crf 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f^ROUP/ r N = R F r T P T F N T S / (~N=1 F T H O M A S ; / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T b7C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
Subject: NSL Handling "in the New Bank Examiner Manual -- FYI 
Sent: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139 
Date: 2005-10-14 20:51:23.139 
X-Folder: NSLs 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL bank exam.doc" 
X-Text: 2140 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate JFT 4-7 
NON-RECORD 

From:I D(CID) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. October 14. 2005 4:26 PM 
Tn- I l/ncn (FBI) 
Cc:l I (FBI) ; | 

i ,, l i m n 1 1 — 
JF B I ) ; 

b7C 

Subject: NSL Handling in the New Bank Examiner Manual 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

icate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20829 



NSLHandli ngi nNewBankExami nerManual1.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20830 



A L L I N F O R M A T I O N CONTAINED 

HEREIN-I'S-llietAS'SIFIED 

DATE • • • • 05—27—2-007-BY--6-517Sd»h /fe -s £• -/msj 

NSLHypotheticai.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=[ 

Irnrâ i rFRTV I pfhHnPt.fbi> 
( O G C ) ( f f l T V ' l — Kfh-i . n n v n n v , b 6 

1 1 iQGC^ (FBI) " | |fBi net. f bi >, 
"THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)" <JFI HOMA^f bi . sqov. qov> D / L 

Cc: | I (OGC) (FBI)" <1 lfb-i.sgov.gov> 
Return-Pafh :l lifKTnet.fbi 1 1 

X-Ori gi nalArrivalTi me : 07 Dec 2005 15:07:19.0858 (UTC) FILETIME=[EB449920:01c5FB3F] 
X-Folder: OCA 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf" 
X-Text: 2049 

'Duplicate OGC4-C emails 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20831 



NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

Duplicate 0GC4-C emails 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20832 



ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N • • • IS • • • •tilCXASSI EIED 

NSLHypothetical1.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f ^ R Q U P / r N = R F r T P T F M T ^ / f N ^ ^ i / N = F R T / m I=FTR<;T B 6 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNH |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=1FTHr)MAS; /r)=FRf;^H=l-I^T ADMINISTRATIVE '

U
 ' ̂  

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=r""" I 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:20:18.323 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:20:18.323 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\transactionalrecordnslattachment[1].wpd" 
X-Text: 3962 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10:11 AM 
' fry-A-i ( F B I ) r ^ 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

I Subject : 
l(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

] (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

b7C 

Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: Wednesday, December 

JULIE F". (IHjLJ (l-BlJ 
Cc: [ 
Subject : 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL Hypothetical 

l(OCA) (FBI) 
07, 2005 10:07 

I (OGC) (FBI); 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 

] (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20833 



M C I U » n n t h Q f i r 3 l 1 t v t 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

« F-ile: NSL.Specter. 11.23.05.pdf » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20834 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HERE IM ...IS.... .U¥C LAS SIEIEB. 
BÄIE....Q.9-2.: 

NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/<^ 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE C^RQUP/CN=RF 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN Ï/0=FBl/0U=FIRST I ST RAT IV E b7C 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 5214 

/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1 
Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

•1 

n m n a l M P C ^ O P 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 Aa. 

I (OGC) (FBI);[_ 

From 
Sent 
To: I 
JULIE F1. tomi II-UTT 
CE: L -

] (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
b 6 

b7C 

Subject: RE: NSL Hypot 
l(OGC) (FBI) ; I" 
ihetical u 

](OGC)(FBI) 

. . n „ Duplicate OGC4-C emails" 
Original Message 1 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December [}J. 2005 10:20 AM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI);I I(OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. IOGC} I FBI} 
CC: | |(OGC) (FBI) ;| |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Subject: kt: N^L Hypotnetical 1 1 b 7 C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 
Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

NSL VIO-20835 



NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
JULIE 
Cc: L _ 

Original Messaae-Ori a 

ènt : We 

JLIE F T T 

«liL-Mil-l'JBil.lil-lnl* 
I (OGC) (FBI) 

er 07. 2005 10:11 AM 
I (OCA) (FBI);I 

Subject : 
] (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

](OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
b 6 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT4-7 

Original Message 
From: I 
Sent : Wednesday, 
To: [ 

l(OCA) (FBI) 

DULIE F. (OGC) CFBIT 

December 07, 2005 10:07 
KOGC) (FBI) ;[_ 

Cc: 
Subject : 

l(OGC) 
NSL Hypothetical 

(FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
b e 

b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20836 



NSLHypothetical2.txt Duplicate JFT 4-7 

« File: NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf » 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20837 



H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

091271'200? B Y 6517i ¡111 

NSLHypothetical 3.txt r 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oj, 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj l/0=FBl/0U=FIl3ST ADMlNlbi I RATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I """ 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

J/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 7173 

1/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
Jo=F 

b7C 

=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

1 
Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: wpnnp^nav 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) 
Subject : 

(TÏÏTJ" 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
¡ E Œ 0 7 , 2005 10:4^ 

(OCA) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

VoGC) (FBI) 
JGCJTFBÎT; THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b7C 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
(OGC) 

1 
rininal M P ^ h p -

wegnesgay, December 
T(OCA) (FBI) 
u7, 2005 10:34 AM 

2(OGC) (FBI);• 

Subject : 
CFÏÏJJ 

JCÖGC) (FBI);[ 
1 (OGC) (FBI) 

]OGC)(FBl); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

RE: NSL Hypothetical 

b e 

b7C 

Duplicate OGC4-C emails 

« File: transactional record.wpd » 

b 6 

b7C 

Ori gi nal Message-
From: I JOGC) (FBI) 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20838 



Sent: 
To: 

NSLHypothetical3.txt 
Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10:32 AM 

JCOGC) (FBI) 
H(OGC) (FBI 

(OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
Subject : RE: NSL Hypothetical 

(FBI) 
](0GC)(FBI);Q 

b6 

b7C 

1 
Duplicate JFT 4-7 

-Original Messaae-
From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: wegnesgay, uecemoer 07, 2005 10:28 AÎL 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); 
JULIE P rnr;r) T F R T Ì 
Cc: I iroGn ( F B I ) ; Q 

J(OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
b 6 

b7C 

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 
1 (OGC)(FBI) 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

-Original Message-
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: 
JULIE F_ 
Cc: [ 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Wprlnp<;iiav RPrPinhPr 07. 700^ 10-70 AM 

-mrr rnrr 
J (OGC) (FBI)£ ] (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Subject : K b : N S L H y p o t 

JOGC) (FBI);[ 
neti cal 

loGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: [ 
Sent: 
To: [ 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:11 

I (OCA) (FBI);L T (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20839 

b e 

b7C 



JULIE F (OGC) (FBI) 
ce: p — 

NSLHypothetical 3.txt 

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 
1 (OGC) (FBI) 

he 
hlC 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

-Original Message 
From: | l(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: nprP.nnPrTl7 7005 10:07 AM . . . . ^ n n 
To: I I (OGC} (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, -D/C 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I tOGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t ! N S L Hypothetical 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

« File: NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf » 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-20840 



NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20841 



NSLHypothetical 4.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CrL 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQ1IEZO>LSBECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI;/0=hBl/t 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=L L/0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| I/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| F0=FBL/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

b6 
b7C 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3 FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 16:02:45.232 
Date: 2005-12-07 16:02:45.232 
X-Folder: 215s 

MI'JL' ' ' ' IHFOBÏIàTI OH ' € OHTÀÏHED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 09-27-2007 BY 65179(toh/ksr/sai 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20842 



NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRÖUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=r 
From: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OJ_ he r I Will. /v-rui/ vu-r±iwi rvL/rixiu-v i i-wr-i i j. » i_ ^ i i w i / -w.. .»_ — —. — _.. . —, — ^ ^ ^ ^ — -

To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE f=PQIIP/rM=PFrTPTFNTS/CN=| yO=FBI/OU=FIRST C 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| ^Q=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
r:pniiP/rN=RFrTPTFNTS/rN=VFCAPR0NI:/0=FBiyUU=Hk^»T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNtI^^ZD/0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 16:58:48.928 
Date: 2005-12-07 16:58:48.928 
X-Folder: 215s 

ALL IKF0KKATI0M CONTAINED 

HERE IM Ï S TOC LikS SIFIED 
DATE 09-27-200? BY 65179dBÜi/&3E/maj 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20843 



NSLHypothetical6.txt 
From /0=FBl/0U=FIR5T ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/OA. From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r:pmip/rN=PFrTPTFNT<;/rNl b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNI r/Q=FBI/OU=FIRST 7 p 

ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=^^^^J/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE " ' 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i£ItM^S; /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| TO=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=vECAPKUNl 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 18:08:45.895 
Date: 2005-12-07 18:08:45.895 
X-Folder: 215s 

ALL ISFQKKATI0M C O N T A I N E D 

HEFËII " 13" " Ul'C LAS 3ÏFÏËD 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20844 



ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE' "09-2 7~ 2007"BY '''65179ïMh/3?s z /säj 

NSLHypothetical7.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C_N=3FTHOMAS 
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN j l /N=FRT/ML=FTR<;T 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I/0=FBl/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 21:43:35.209 
Date: 2005-12-07 21:43:35.209 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSL.Specter.11.23.05.pdf" b 6 
X-Text: 2444 b 7 c 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Let me see what we draft for | | b 6 

Julie b 7 C 
Original Message 

From: I |(OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December fl7. 2005 10:07 AM 
To: | rOGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE h. iu^I; (FBI) 
Cc: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL Hypotneti cal 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 1 

NSL VIO-20845 



NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20846 



M IS OTCLÀ5SIFIED 

03-27-200? B Y 6 

NSLHypothetical 2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F r T P T F N T S / C N = V F C A P R O N T : / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T 
ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = I l/0=FBl/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
r:pniiP/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=l I / n = F R T / m i = F T P < ; T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNj I7O=FRT/QU=FTRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:32:23.123 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 5214 

1 
icate JFT 4-7 

Original Message . 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b b 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 AM h 7 f 
To: | (OGC) (FBI);| |(OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F1 /<Wl /FftTl 
Cc: I tCnc^ (FBI): I l(OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

Original Message 
From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, December 0/, 2005 10:20 AM b 6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) f FRT^ :l lrpCA^ (FBI); THOMAS, l r 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: | |(OGC) ( F B I ) ; I I O G C ) ( F B I ) 
Subject: RE: N5L Hypothetical 1 r 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20847 



Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10:1, 
To: I (OCA) (FBI) 
JULIE f. tnr,n i F R ~ n 

Cc: I 1 (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

NSLHypothetical8.txt 

A M 

3 (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
From: | I (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December U7. 2005 10:07 AM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F1. I U I U I M P -* b 7 c 
Cc: I I OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

b 6 

NSL Hypothetical 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

NSL VIO-20848 



NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

« F i l e : NSL.Specter.ll.23.05.pdf » Duplicate JFT 4-7 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20849 



ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S S I F I E D 

DATE ' ' ' '05 - 2 7- 2 Ö 07' ' ' BY ""65179 ¡äffi/K s E/sä ji ' 

NSLHypothetical9.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/C , 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E ip /rM^pprTPTPMTQ /fN^ff <*APBrMJT • y ^ P R V /ni i^ptpqt b7C 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N I 1 / Q = F R T / O U = F T R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

V E 

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS 
Subject: NSL Hypothetical 
Sent: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911 
Date: 2005-12-07 15:46:36.911 
X-Folder: 215s 
X-Text: 7173 

ft5' i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 
i=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE 

Duplicate JFT 4-

b 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10: 
To: 
Cc: 

17, 2005 10:43 .... 
l(OCA) rFR-ni I (OGC) (FBI) 
](OGC) (FBI) iL r r e n rFRT^ • THOMAS, JULIE F. 

Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical Duplicate JFT 4-7 

- O r - i m n a l M e s s a g e 

I 1 ( O C A ) ( F B I ) 
W e d n e s d a y . D e c e m b e r 1 ) 7 . 2 0 0 5 ^ 1 0 : ] 

r i n i n a l M e s s a n e -

From: — 
S e n t : W e d n e s d a y . D e c e m b e r 0 7 7 0 0 5 1 0 : 3 4 A M b 6 
To: I - I rnnrt (FBI): CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I KOGC) (FBI);| |(OGC)(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. D 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Hypothetical 

« File: transactional record.wpd » Duplicate JFT 4-7 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : | | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) b 6 

Page 1 b7C 

NSL VIO-20850 



Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
RAE (odXj 
Subject : 

Wednesday, 
rftPPONT VAI FRTF F 

NSLHypothetical9.txt 
December 07, 2005 10:32 AM 

OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI):|_ 

(F OUI); IHUMÀÌ», JULIE F. (OGC) 
RE: NSL Hypothetical 

](0GC)(FBI) ;C 
FBTT Duplicate JFT 4-7 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
JULIE 
Cc: _ 
Subject: 

Original Message 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:28 AM. 

I i (OGC) (FBI); 

t (OGCÌ (FBÏT 
] (OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 

] (OGC) (FBI)C 
RE: NSL Hypothetical 

loGC)(FBI) 

he 

hlC 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
I . " - I C O G a (FBI) 
Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:20 AM 

(OGC) (FBI);| 

From: 
Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

~|(OCA) (FBI); THOMAS, 

£ K T : N B L H y p o 

](OGC) (FBI) ; r 
Thetical L 

™|OGC) (FBI) 

he 

b7C 

4-7 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. December 07. 2005 10:11 AM 

I KOCA) (FBI) To: T(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-20851 

he 

hlC 



JULIE 
Ce: _ 
Subject : 

F rncri rFR-n 

L 
NSLHypothetical 2.txt 

](OGC) (FBI) 
RE: NSL Hypothetical 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

n n n i n a l Mpgtanp 

From: I ICnc^ (FBI) . 
S P n t : W P d n P ^ H a v . D P r e m h e r 07 2005 10:07 AM 
To: I I (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I IroGC^ (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : N S L Hypothetical 

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
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ALL II'JF0P1IATIOI'J C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS U N C L A S 5 I F I E D 

DATE' • • o9 -2 7 - 2 0 0 J " b y " 6 5 1 7 9 dmli/Ji s r 7 m a j 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on.txt -
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=f 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O| 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| FO=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1 FTHOMAS : /Q=FRT/OU=F I I AhM I NTSTRATTVF 
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=I I 
Subject: NSL information classification 
Sent: 2006-01-09 13:00:35.910 
Date: 2006-01-09 13:00:35.910 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 1674 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I when we met with the IG in early December at headquarters.f 

am not sure which. And that surprised me because as far as I understooa 

: At the time of the meeting, we had iust finished, a few weeks earlier, a meeting wit ie ot the mi 
J at TFOS [ 

very focused on this issue. | 
I so we are 

h S 

h 2 

h l E 

be 

blC 
I J So we wanted to work this out. 

Thanks. OGC/NSLB 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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ALL I N F O R M A T I O N C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N IS UNCLASSIFIED 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati onl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQLLEZCL^BfCIPIENTS/CN=3 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CNJ I 
Subject: NSL information classification 
Sent: 2006-01-09 15:06:51.524 
Date: 2006-01-09 15:06:51.524 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Attachments: "Attachments\NSLpoli cy_seri al13. wpd" 
X-Text: 6879 

I HUMAS !jU=FBl/OU=FIRST 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Our EC should clear the air on all of these matters,E 

h 2 

b7E 
be 

h l C 

*-Ori gi nal Message 
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
sent: Monday, January OQ. 7006 9:38 AM 
TO: i iroGn (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL information classification 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| provided a response on how we handle NSL information. See bel ow 

t-.M-.na1 M 

| (CTD) (FBI) D b 

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM b 7 C 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL information classification 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We do classify the NSL records 

J Thus, our "policy'^ 
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NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on 5.txt 

J It is done on a case by case basis. 

1 r n n i i n n r WP n a n n r n n a i n n n r v • • 

1 it refers to policy , -, , , b7E 

For reference, here is what our Security Plan saysf 

b7E 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. January 09. 7006 8:16 AM 
To: I I (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL information classification 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED , ^ 
NON-RECORD b b 

b7C 

-Ori ni nal Messane-

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

From: I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, ¿006 8:01 AM 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL information classification 
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NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on 5.txt 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Page 3 
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ALL IMFÛEHÀ.TXOM C O M T Â I H E D 

DATE' • • • o 7 2'0'Û T • • BY" • •• 6'5i 7 9'dmiï/k'S r /ma j 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r;pniiP/rM=PFCTPTFNTS/CN=| |^Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNJ | 
Subject: NSL "information classification 
Sent: 2006-01-09 15:35:15.244 
Date: 2006-01-09 15:35:15.244 
X-Folder: sent items b 6 
X-Text: 7293 

•b7C 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

This is something we need to discuss in person. Please don't issue any advice/guidance 
yet. 

j r i n i n a l M P ^ a n P ir i m n a l M P ^ a n P 

| (OGC) (FBI) 
bent: Monday, January Uy, 2UUo 10:07 AM 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. fOGC') (FBI) 
cc: I I (OGC) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7 
S u b j e c t : F W : NSL information classification 

Original Message 
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. January 09. 2006 9:38 AM 
To: I , • (OGC) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7 
Subject: FW: NSL information classification 

Original Message 
From: I IrrrrPi (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL information classification 
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NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on 5.txt 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

« File: NSLpohcy_seria 113.wpd » 
Original Message 

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2QQ6 8:16 AM 
To: I l(CTD) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t ! F W : NSL information classification 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Jo 6 
b l C 

Original Message 
From: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8 : 0 1 A M 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); | |OGC) (FBI) 
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Subject: 
NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on2.txt 

NSL information classification 

Duplicate JFT 4 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

SENSITIVE BUT 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 3 

NSL VIO-20871 



A L L IMFOBIÎÀTIOH CONTAINED 

lffiP|:iI..JS..JMÇLASgiFÏED 

D A T E 09- 27 -2 007 B Y 65179dmli /k s r / m j 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3 
Subject: NSL information classification 
Sent: 2006-01-09 16:21:48.634 
Date: 2006-01-09 16:21:48.634 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 7674 b 6 

b 7 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-THÔMÀ5 

I haven't. I just said we'd get back to them to figure out how to reconcile these 
i ssues. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Original Message 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
M n n d a v ->nnc i n . 

J 
L 

Subject : 

l a n n a r v f)Q 700fi 1 0 : 3 5 A M 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

RE: 
i (nciri (,FBI; 

NSL information classification 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Original Message 
From: I |(OGC) (FBI) w 
Sent: Monday, January Uy, 2UUb 10:07 AM J J O 

To: T H O M A S 1111 TF F CQGC) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: I l(OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t ! F W : NSL information classification 

Original Message 
From: ROGERS, GLENN T . (CTD) (FBI) Duplicate JFT 4-7 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:38 AM 1 
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t 
Subject: 
To: 

M C I nfoClassi fi cation3. txt 
"rar^ (FBI) 

FW: NSL information classification 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 

b7C 

Ori qi nal Message 
I 1 (CTD) (FBI) 
Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM 
ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) uluinin I. i^roi; 

RE: NSL information classification 
icate JFT 4-7 

« File: NSLpolicy_seriall3.wpd » 
Ori gi nal Message 

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
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A L L II'JF0P1IATIOI'J C O N T A I N E D 

H E R E I N I S U N C L A S S I F I E D 

D A T E C S - ¿ 7 - ¿ J Ü 7 B Y 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on3.txt 
Sent: Monday, January 09 7006 8:16 AM 
To: I I (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL intormation classification 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: I " _ „„ ( F B I ) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8:01 AM 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) ( F B I ) : I (OGC) (FBI) 
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
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ALI IWFOMÏATIOM CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS OS-CLASSIFIED 

DATE OS-2-7-"2-QO-7--BY--65I-7Sduda./k.s.r./aa3 

NSLi n f o C l a s s i fi cati on 5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/O 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQU£ZCLlâfifCIPIENTS/CN=J FTHOMAS;/0=FBI/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
Subject: NSL information classification 
Sent: 2006-05-04 16:47:45.516 
Date: 2006-05-04 16:47:45.516 
X-Folder: Inbox 
X-Text: 6650 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1 1 

I will work with the draft EC to reflect our discussions yesterday, and get it back to 
you. 

1r~i iri nal M o c c a n o 

|OGC) (FBI) 
sent: Monday, January Uy, 2UUb 10:08 AM 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI):!" 1(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL information cIassitication b 6 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D / C 

s. I'll get back to you to figure out how to work this classification issue out. 

'-Ori gi nal Message-
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
sent: |Hominy• innimrv JA^-ZFLFLF F 9^8 A M ^ Duplicate JFT 4-7 

Subject: FW: NSL information classification 

Original Message 
From: I IfCTD^ (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 9:33 AM , „ 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) & l 
Subject: RE: NSL information classification 

P a g e 3 
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Duplicate JFT 4-7 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on 5.txt 

« File: NSLpolicy_serial13.wpd » 
Original Message 

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2006 8:16 AM 
TO: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject! Mnl! Nb>L lhTGrmation classification 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 

ir-ininal M a c c a n a 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 09, 2UU6 8:01 AM 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) • • 
cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| |pGC) (FBI) 
Subject: NSL information classincation 

Page 3 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 
NSL VIO-20876 



MÇI HNFNRLAÇÇHFHRA-T-HNND 1-Y1-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate JFT 4-7 
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ALL I N F O P H A T I O H COICTAINED 

H E R E I I IS OTCLASSIFIED 

DATE 09- 27 - 2' 007 ' " B Y " 65179âmh/k s r '/aaji 

NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on 5.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=JFTHOMA5 W 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GRQUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| H/0=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=T^ | b 7 C 
Subject: NSL "information classification 
Sent: 2006-05-05 11:31:30.449 
Date: 2006-05-05 11:31:30.449 
X-Folder: sent items 
X-Text: 7336 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 

b7E 
b 5 

Julie 

Ì
r-in-inal M P C ^ O P . 

I(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2006 12:48 m b 7 C 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) r i = R T > t -1 1 r n f z r > i (FBI) Subject: FW: NSL information classification 

Monday, January 1 - 1 6 10:08 AM 
ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) j l(CTD) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: NSL information cIassitication 

u n y i nil i M ë y y n g ë 
From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) w 
Sent: Monday. January 09. 7006 9:38 AM 
T o : I IOGC^ ( F B I ) b 7 C 
Subject: FW: NSL information classification 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 Duplicate JFT 4-7 

NSL VIO-20878 



NSLinfoClassification5.txt 
Original Message J 3^ 

From: I I (CTD) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Monday, January (W, 2006 9:33 AM 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL information classification 

File: NSLponcy_seriallJ.wpg » 
Original Message 'Duplicate JFT 4-7 

From: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. January 09. 2006 8:16 AM 
To: I I (CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: l-W: N^L information classification ^ ^ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 
NON-RECORD 

Page 1 
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NSLi nfoClassi fi cati on 5.txt 

ìri ni nal Messaae-
From: I ^ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January U9, 2006 8:01 AM „ 
To: ROGERS, GLENN T. (CTD) (FBI) D 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) r F B D : [ ~ I (OGC) (FBI) 
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
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F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o D u p l i c a t i o n F e e s a r e c h a r g e d f o r D e l e t e d P a g e I n f o r m a t i o n S h e e t ( s ) 

T o t a l D e l e t e d P a g e ( s ) ~ 12 
P a g e 5 5 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 0 9 -— O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 110—- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 111—- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 112—- O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 1 1 3 — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 1 1 4 — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 1 1 5 — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 1 1 6 — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 1 I T — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 11 8 — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 
P a g e 11 9 — O u t s i d e t h e S c o p e 


